



# AMMAR ISSA NAJI

MIDDLE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY LECTURER

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Address – alcut, Wasit, Iraq  
Phone: 07719103737  
marid  
[Ammarissa1975@gmail.com](mailto:Ammarissa1975@gmail.com)

## ABOUT ME

Mechanical engineer, with a master's degree in technology education, with experience in private and corporate businesses. Worked as a site engineer and safety engineer.

He entered the field of education in 2005, and became the head of the mechanics department in 2007.

During the following two years, he switched to government work as deputy governor of Wasit for four years, after which he returned to his work as a university lecturer

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR 'S

Technical collage — 1993-1998

### MASTER DIGREE

Technology University — 1999-2003

## LANGUAGES

Arbic

English

## EXPERIENCE

**SAFTEY ENGINEER, Al-Zumrud Company**  
Baghdad, Iraq — 2004-2005

**LECTURER, Technical Institute**  
Wasit, Iraq — 2006- until now.

**DEPUTY WASIT GOVERNER, Wasit Government**  
Wasit, Iraq — 2009-20013.

**EXPERTE, Wasit Government Cuncil**  
Wasit, Iraq — 2014-2016.

## SKILLS

Team  
Managment

Computer  
Miantunance

Project  
Management  
Professional